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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 12:17 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value - XD7506G - Oref: 19/20/20/VC06/023109 [External
Confidential]

Attachments: 04032020082512.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Vic

Appreciate your help, thanks.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

¥ lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 10:46 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value - XD7506G - Oref: 19/20/20/VC06/023109 [External Confidential]

Dear Mr Kenny,
We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Kindly forward to us the attachments as per your below email dated 04/03/2020 for our further action.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
XD7506G

Make / Model
ISUZU / CYZ52K

Vehicle Type :
B33 - Goods (Open) Tipper/Dumper Truck

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No.:
JALCYZ52KD7000040

Propellant:
Diesel

Engine No.:
6WG1419114

Motor No.:
Engine Capacity :
15681 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

=
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 3:32 PM
To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE; Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR
Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value - XD7506G - Oref: 19/20/20/vC06/023109 [External
Confidential]

Dear Kenny,

The market value for XD 7506G is $60,000 - $63,000(est) as at March 2020

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 12:17 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

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

The all @& lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 10:46 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value - XD7506G - Oref: 19/20/20/VC06/023109 [External Confidential]

Dear Mr Kenny,



